



1 State Board of Community Colleges Code  
2 Title 1 – COMMUNITY COLLEGES

3  
4 CHAPTER D. EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

5  
6 SUBCHAPTER 700. GENERAL PROVISIONS

7  
8 **1D SBCCC 700.98 INSTRUCTION TO CAPTIVE OR CO-OPTED GROUPS**

- 9 (a) A college shall obtain State Board approval ~~prior to~~ before providing instruction to  
10 classified Captive or Co-opted students. ~~students who are classified captive or co-~~  
11 ~~opted.~~ Captive or ~~co-opted~~ Co-opted groups of students are defined as ~~inmates~~  
12 individuals residing in a correctional facility; clients of sheltered workshops,  
13 domiciliary care facilities, nursing ~~facilities, mental retardation centers, substance~~  
14 ~~abuse rehabilitation centers; and in-patients of psychiatric hospitals.~~ facilities  
15 including neuro-medical treatment centers, intellectual and developmental  
16 disabilities (IDD) centers, alcohol and drug abuse treatment Centers (ADATC); and  
17 residents of psychiatric residential treatment facilities. Approval by the State Board  
18 of Community Colleges shall constitute approval of the curriculum program or  
19 ~~occupational extension workforce continuing education~~ course(s) and the group to  
20 be served by the college.
- 21 (b) Instruction to ~~captive~~ Captive or ~~co-opted~~ Co-opted groups may be approved when  
22 the State Board determines that the proposed instruction for the group is not a  
23 function of the requesting agency, and the instruction is within the purpose of the  
24 community ~~college.~~ college as defined in G.S. 115D-1.
- 25 (c) Instruction to ~~captive~~ Captive or ~~co-opted~~ Co-opted groups may be approved in the  
26 form of curriculum programs as defined in 1D SBCCC 400.3(a) ~~or courses~~ and  
27 workforce continuing education ~~occupational extension courses.~~ courses as defined  
28 in 1D SBCCC 300.3. State Board of Community Colleges (SBCC) approved  
29 curricula for Captive or ~~co-opted~~ Co-opted groups shall include changes in  
30 programs of study and SBCC approved ~~occupational extension workforce~~  
31 continuing education course modifications. Physical education ~~or work experience~~  
32 may not be a part of a curriculum program in a correctional setting.

1 (d) Policies governing student enrollment in curriculum programs or courses and  
2 ~~occupational extension workforce continuing education~~ courses shall be consistent  
3 with general college policies.

4 *History Note: Authority G.S. 115D-1; 115D-5;*

5 *Emergency Adoption Eff. July 1, 1979 For a Period of 120 days to*  
6 *Expire on October 29, 1979;*

7 *Made Permanent By Amendment Eff. October 5, 1979;*

8 *Amended Eff. April 1, 2003; January 1, 1996; September 1, 1993;*  
9 *December 1, 1984*

10 *Amended Eff. \_\_\_\_\_*

DRAFT